-3
Linda Budlow
5320 Wind Point Road
Racine, WI 53402

April 12,2011

RECEIVED
City Clerk’s Office ; .
Room 103 APR 1 8 2011

730 Washington Avenue
Racine, WI 53403 CITY ENGINEER

To the attention of the Transit & Parking Commission:

The Monument Square Art Fair Board of Directors is requesting the use of Lot #5 on
Saturday, June 11th and Sunday, June 12, 2010 to provide parking for the artists
participating in the art fair. In the past we have always provided specific parking for the
artists. They receive a packet describing how to locate the Festival Park and this also
includes information on where to park. Since many of these people are visitors to our
city, this service has been greatly appreciated. Please advise as to the rental fees for the
use of Lot #5.*

Thank you for your consideration of this request and I look forward to your response.

Sincerely,

A il Gudlne ™

Linda Budlow
MSAF Treasurer

{

* 2010 charges: $420.00



